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JABULANI 
BROADCASTING 
NETWORK 
PWV Region 
PO Box 16939, Doomfontein 2028 
Phone (012) 402-4870 
Fax (011) 402-0777       

Working Group 1, Subgroup 3 
CODESA 
PO Box 307 
Isando 
1600 
South Africa 

21 April 1992 

C/O Hiek Webb 

Dear Sir 

  

Thank you for your letter dated ist April. Now that three weeks have passed, we hope Working Group 1 has considered our application to give additional 6Xpert evidence. 
CODESA’s lack of progress on the broadcasting issue seems to indicate that Working Group 1 is not addressing the control of broadcasting with the urgency and seriousness that it deserves. 

According to a Working Group 1 member, none of the Proposals on broadoasting have been discussed and a summary of positions was being prepared. 

With CODESA II now less than a month away, all indications are that Working Group 1 does not intend to resolve the broadcasting issue before Interim Government structures sre nna in.mless 
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With the SABC and TBVC broadcasters still under the control of five CODESA participants there can be no free and fair climate for political participation and expression. We are also receiving increasingly impatient demands for broadcasting to be opened up to community broadcasters. 

It is our view that a meeting between CODESA Working Group 1 members and a Jabulani Broadcasting Network delegation would greatly assist CODESA in speeding up its deliberations on broadcasting. 

We would appreciate a response to this request at your earliest conveniance. 

Yours Sincerely 

4 
Michael Markovitz 

(on behalf of the Jabuleni Broadcasting Network (PWV)) 
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